

New Mexico
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Aztec, New Mexico

September 6, 1957

20-26-13

Mr. P. E. Coper
Skelly Oil Company
Box 426
Farmington, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Coper:

Our records indicate that Skelly Oil Company has recently completed their #2 A.L. Duff well as a producing oil well in the Gallup Formation.

Form C-128 on file shows an improper acreage dedication. Will you please re-file Form C-128 in triplicate on this well correcting the acreage dedication to 40 acres, as required by our state wide oil well spacing rule.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA:sks

New Mexico
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Albuquerque, New Mexico

September 6, 1957

Mr. F. E. Gosper
Skelly Oil Company
Box 436
Farmington, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Gosper:

Our records indicate that Skelly Oil Company has recently completed their #3 A.L. Duff well as a producing oil well in the Gallup formation. Form G-138 on file shows an improper acreage dedication. Will you please re-file Form G-138 in triplicate on this well correcting the acreage dedication to 40 acres, as required by our state when oil well spacing rule.

Yours very truly

Henry C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

BCA:ks